RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE AIRPORT BOARD”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
, shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the
Cheyenne Airport Board according to law for a five-year term beginning the 1% day of January,
2021 and expiring the 31 day of December, 2026.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of December, 2020.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviewed and approved as to form:

=

e ey :

Laramie County Attorney’s Office \

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne Airport Board.

CHEYENNE AIRPORT BOARD MEMEBER

Signature Date

Witness Date



Valerie Miller

From: Tim Barth <tbarth@cheyenneairport.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Valerie Miller

Subject: RE: Board Term Expiring

Hi Valerie: KC!T&\ Z ab K G

Keith would like to remain on the Board. | would like to keep him permanently too. With that being said, does Keith
have to fill out another application or is the fact he is already occupying the position suffice?

Thanks,

Tim Barth, C.M.

Director of Aviation
307-634-7071
tbarth@cheyenneairport.com

From: Valerie Miller <valmiller@laramiecounty.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Tim Barth <tbarth@cheyenneairport.com>
Subject: Board Term Expiring

Hi Tim,

Not long ago the Commissioners appointed Keith Zabka to complete Frank Gerstenkorns’ term which will expire on
December 31, 2020. | just want to let you know that the Commissioners will have to reappoint him for a full 5 year term
in December, if Keith and the board would like to continue in that direction. Please let me know if either of them
objects. Thanks!

Valerie Miller

Executive Assistant

Laramie County Commissioners
(307) 633-4260

310 'W. 19 St., Ste. 300

Cheyenne WY, 82001



APPOINTMENT APPLICATION

Board/committee/commission: _Laramie County Airport Board

Name: Ronald E. Kailey Jr. Preferred Name: Ron Kailey

Mailing Address: 2932 Plainview Home Address: ~Same-
Cheyenne, WY 82009

Phone: 307_631—7337 Spouse: L]nda Kalley

Occupation: Retired Self-Employed?

Employer/Name of business:

Address / Zip: Phone:
Year Employed: Years of Laramie County Residency: 99 Years
Fax: Email: Rkaide@aolo.com Cell: 307-631-7337

Education/Degrees: AAS Chemistry-Laramie Country Community College, BBA-Preston University

Other community memberships: Commissioner for the Wyoming Water Development Office, CRAFT Board member,

Cheyenne Moose Lodge #257, AWWA member, Victim Services annual Golf Fund Raiser

Please explain your interest in serving on this Board/Committee/Commission (attach additional pages if needed):
-See Attached-
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Please return to: Laramie County Commissioner’s Office
310 W 19" St, Room 300
Cheyenne, WY 82001
Fax:  307-633-4267
Email: commissioners@laramiecounty.com
Phone: 307-633-4260

Date: / 9 //5\//121Cj

For Office use Only

New Appointment. _Y€S or Reappointment: Term Length: O Year(s)

Full Term: or Unexpired Term: Expiration Date:

Comments: | would like to thank the Commission and the Airport Board for the opportunity to apply for

the Laramie County Airport Board. If you have any questions please call. 307-631-7337

X:A\Ptanning FORMS\Appointment Application.doc



Laramie County Airport Board Application

Interests:

As many of you might know | was assigned to the Airport Board as a County Commissioner for
two years. | was ecstatic to have helped in bringing Air service back to Laramie County and the
opening of the New Terminal. My attendance record was almost perfect. | represented the
Commissioners and the Airport Board in many discussions and I even took the opportunity to
fly to Dallas (on my own dime) and meet with Execs of American Airlines to look hard at
Laramie County for air service.

As a County Commissioner | was assigned to over 12 Boards in my 4-year service, from
Recreation to Leads to Tourism to the Airport. | enjoyed that service and learned a lot about our
community. Since then | continue to support our State and Laramie County on the Wyoming
Water Development Committee as a Commissioner appointed by the Governor and a board
member for the CRAFT board.

I am still very interested in supporting and championing air service in our community. | was
asked to be on the CRAFT board last year and took that as an opportunity to continue that
support. | have enjoyed my time on the CRAFT board but would like to get more into the future
operations and functions of Laramie County Air Service. | know they face many challenges with
new run way construction, new service through DIA, future funding and continuing to support
the new terminal.

f think my back ground as a business man, a community leader, and the recent involvement in
our air service makes me an excellent choice as a new Board member.

I think the current board is a great group of individuals and | can work with them as we move
forward on Laramie County Air Service goals.

Ron Kailey
2532 Plainview Rd.

Cheyenne, WY 82009



